
        DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
 
 Planning Division 
 
 m e m o r a n d u m 
 
 
 
TO:  Urbana Plan Commission members 
 
FROM: Robert Myers, AICP, Planning Manager 
 
DATE: February 15, 2008 
 
SUBJECT: Bicycle Master Plan amendment to the Urbana Comprehensive Plan 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
This agenda item is a proposed Bicycle Master Plan to be adopted as an official element of the 
2005 Urbana Comprehensive Plan. The City of Urbana contracted with Champaign Urbana 
Urbanized Area Transportation Study (CUUATS) Champaign Urbana Urbanized Area 
Transportation Study (CUUATS), the transportation entity of the Champaign County Regional 
Planning Commission (RPC).  
 
Because the draft Bicycle Master Plan is so voluminous, it is requested that Plan Commissioners 
and City Council members contact the Planning Secretary, Teri Andel, at (217) 384-2440 or 
tmandel@city.urbana.il.us to let her know whether you would like a paper printout or a compact 
disc (CD). Either can then be provided to you immediately. Meanwhile, the entire plan can be 
reviewed and/or downloaded online at the following webpage: 
 
http://www.ccrpc.org/planning/transportation/urbanabikeplan/documents.php   
 
Thank you for your understanding in this matter.  
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